

Feb. 22, 2021

Dear CFISD Community,

Districtwide repairs have continued around the clock since I wrote to you yesterday. We have made significant progress to restore facilities in time for students to return to school on Tuesday, Feb. 23.

The City of Houston lifted its boil-water notice yesterday along with many of the municipal utility districts (MUDs) that serve our community. Although some campuses remain in boil-water notice zones, *all* schools will have potable water available for students and staff. We have made additional arrangements for the campuses still impacted by boil-water notices to have boxed lunches and bottled water available for students. In addition, hand sanitizing stations are located throughout each school and in every classroom.

Campuses are looking forward to welcoming students back tomorrow, either in-person or through CFISD Connect remote instruction. Although the winter weather caused a lot of disruptions in our community, we are glad to be able to safely reopen our schools tomorrow.

Sincerely,

Mark Henry, Ed.D. Superintendent of Schools